ORIGINAL
Public Service Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: May 1, 1998 i %
TO: Tommy Williams, Division of Communications ALM
FROM: Pete Lester, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis [* [
RE: Docket No.980320-T1, Quick-Te! Communications, Inc., Financial for

Certificate Application for Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications Service

Section 364.337 (3), Florida Statutes, requires the following:
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financial, and managerial to '
g capability provide such service in the geographic area

Also Section 364.01 (3) and (4) states that:

(3) The Legislature finds that the competitive provision of telecommunications service
including local exchange telecommunications service, is in the public inerest, '
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financial statements of Quick-Tel Communications, Inc. (Quick-Tel) for the period ending April
30, 1998. An audit could change one’s opinion of the company’s financial condition. As the
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E*G __ several banks. The owners also report substantial net worth. Based on showing
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DOCKET NO. 880320-TI

QUICK-TEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

IXC CERTIFICATE
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
ATTESTATION DONE

FROM UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CURRENT ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
CURRENT RATIO

CASH

COMMON EQUITY
TOTAL DEBT
PREFERRED STOCK
TOTAL INVESTOR CAPITAL
COMMON EQUITY RATIO
NET INCOME

RETURN ON EQUITY

1 MONTH
ENDED

8,000

0

NMF

6,000
38,000

0

0

38,000
100%

(31,183)

-82%
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